State _ lorida

L 4 L d L d >
TPublic Berfrice Qonunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 15, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement /\ |
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel / \

RE: Docket No. 070558-T1I - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Reglstratlon No.
TJ840 by Coltech Enterprise Corp, effective August 9, 2007.

On July 23, 2007, Docket No. 070479-TI was established to handle the company’s
alleged violation of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule and statute. On August 10, 2007, the
Commission received a letter from the company requesting cancellation and Docket No. 070558-
TI, was established by the Clerk’s Office.

Smce Docket No 070479- TI was estabhshed prior to Docket No . 070558-TT and could
8- TI)
be closed as it was opened in erro// Any documents n Docket No. 070558-TT should be moved
5 Docket No. 070479-TI. Please éontact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsei {McKay)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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